
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Anitra Rice [ARice@esassoc.com] 
6/4/2019 11:22:12 AM 
Heidi Rous [HRous@esassoc.com]; Olivia Chan [OChan@esassoc.com]; Chris Holmquist 
[CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Schreiner, Eric 

[Eric.Schreiner@aecom.com]; steve.duethman@aecom.com; Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala 
Wilcox]; Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Blake Barroso [BBarroso@esassoc.com] 

IBEC - Noise 

Call In: 213 306 3065 // 803 950 366 

6/7 /2019 10:30:00 AM 
6/7 /2019 11:30:00 AM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Follow-up from Tuesday's call. 

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 
htt s: f 

Join from a video conferencing system or application 
Dial 
You can also dial and enter your meeting number. 
If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start the 
meeting. 

Join by phone 
· United States Toll (Los Angeles) 
United States Toll Free 

Access code: -
Global call-in numbers I Toll-free calling restrictions 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this Webex service allows audio and other information sent during the session to 
be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such 
recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session. 


